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Ultratech Engineering Labs, Inc.
3000 Bristol Circle
Oakyville, Ontario

L6H 6G4
FCC TCB & ISEDCB Subject:  Equipment Certification under FCC 47 CFR, Parts 2, 22, 74, 80 and 90
(Subpart I) - Non-Broadcast Radio Transceivers Operating in the
Frequency Band 450 - 512 MHz(25 kHz, 12.5 kHz and 6.25 kHz Channel
EERTTR Spacing)
0685 .
Applicant: ICOM Incorporated
Product: UHF DIGITAL TRANSCEIVER
Model: IC-F62D
FCC ID: AFJ387802
91038
Dear Sir/Madam:
1309
As appointed agent for ICOM Incorporated, we would like to submit the application to you
I* I for FCC certification of the above product. Please review all files uploaded to your electronic
filing site.
46390-2049
Note 1: As declared by the applicant in the attestation letter submitted with this filing, 25kHz
channel spacing (16KOF3E) operation of this radio is permanently disabled for Part 90 use as
required by FCC mandate. Test performed for 25kHz channel spacing are for parts 22, 74 &
A Gk R T 80 certifications only.
. .A'.rl-1.9.4.15”
If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact us.
e — Yours truly,
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Santhosh Fernandez
Authorized Agent
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Korea KCC-RRL
CA2049

3000 Bristol Circle,
Qakuville, Ontario,
Canada L6H 6G4
Tel.: (905) 829-1570
Fax.: (905) 829-8050
Website: www.ultratech-labs.com
Email:  vic@ultratech-labs.com





